
From: Adam Taylor - VPFO Projects Officer
To: action
Subject: STARS Internal Review Confirmation
Date: November 30, 2023 3:18:47 PM

Hello Claire,
 
This email is to affirm that the STARS 2023 submission for the University of Victoria has been
reviewed in full and that all identified inconsistencies and errors have been addressed for the credits
assigned to me and my team: OP 9-22 and PA 1-8 credits.
 
Best wishes,
Adam

 

Adam Taylor
VPFO Communications & Projects
 
Vice President Finance & Operations
University of Victoria
 
T 250-721-7019
vpfoproj@uvic.ca
pronouns: he, him, his
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From: Dane Berry - AD Research Intelligence
To: action
Subject: 2023 STARS Review - Affirmation of Review Completion
Date: November 30, 2023 3:07:51 PM

Hello,
 
This email is to affirm that the STARS 2023 submission for the University of Victoria has been
reviewed in full and that all identified inconsistencies and errors have been addressed for the credits
assigned to me and my team: PA-9 to PA-15 and EN-1 to EN-5.
 
Thank you,
 
Dane Berry (he/him)

Associate Director, Research Intelligence 
Office of Vice President Research and Innovation | University of Victoria 
t: 250-721-6660 | c: 250-507-9062
office: B227 Michael Williams Building | www.uvic.ca/research
 
I acknowledge and respect the Lək̓ʷəŋən (Songhees and Esquimalt) Peoples on whose territory the university stands, and the
Lək̓ʷəŋən and W̱SÁNEĆ Peoples whose historical relationships with the land continue to this day.
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From: Kylie Hissa
To: UVic Sustainability Office
Subject: KH Email STARS Review 2023
Date: December 5, 2023 9:20:36 AM

Good morning,
 
This email is to affirm that the STARS 2023 submission for the University of Victoria has been
reviewed in full and that all identified inconsistencies and errors have been addressed for the credits
assigned to me: PRE-1, PRE-2, PRE-3, PRE-4, PRE-5.
 
Additionally, that adequate measures were taken to address opportunities for improvement.
 
Best regards,
 
Kylie
 
Kylie Hissa BScEnv, MES (she/her)
Acting Manager, Sustainabilty
Office of Campus Planning and Sustainability
University of Victoria | 3800 Finnerty Road
Michael Williams Building, Room B260 | Victoria BC | V8P 5C2
 
T 250-472-5551
E khissa@uvic.ca
Uvic.ca/sustainability
 
We acknowledge and respect the lək̓ʷəŋən peoples on whose territory the university stands, and the Songhees, Esquimalt and
WSÁNEĆ peoples whose historical relationships with the land continue to this day.
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From: Raymond Aoki
To: action
Subject: 2023 STARS Review - Affirmation of Review Completion
Date: November 30, 2023 3:11:45 PM

This email is to affirm that the STARS 2023 submission for the University of Victoria has been
reviewed in full and that all identified inconsistencies and errors have been addressed for the credits
assigned to me and my team: AC-1 to AC-11 and EN-6 to EN-15.
 
Best regards,
 
Raymond Aoki (he/his/him)
Treasurer | Treasury and Risk Management Services
University of Victoria I 3800 Finnerty Road
Michael Williams Building, Room A212 I Victoria BC I V8P 5C2
Office Line: 250-721-7508
Email: raoki@uvic.ca
 
We acknowledge and respect the Lək̓ʷəŋən (Songhees and Esquimalt) Peoples on whose territory the university
stands, and the Lək̓ʷəŋən and W̱SÁNEĆ Peoples whose historical relationships with the land continue to this day.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Camryn Thompson
To: action
Subject: Affirmation of Review Completion
Date: November 30, 2023 6:43:07 PM

This email is to affirm that the STARS 2023 submission for the University of Victoria has
been reviewed in full and that all identified inconsistencies and errors have been addressed for
the credits assigned to me and my team: OP-1 to OP-8, IN Credits.

Camryn Thompson

mailto:camrynthompson2002@gmail.com
mailto:action@uvic.ca
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